
Lisa Lewis 
Supervisor of Elections 

County of Volusia 
 
 
 

 
TO:  2024 Candidates 

All Volusia County Executive Committees and Candidates 
 
FROM: Lisa Lewis 
  Volusia County Supervisor of Elections 
 
RE:  NOTICE OF GENERAL ELECTION LOGIC & ACCURACY TESTS 

 

Revised: August 26, 2024

In accordance with Section 101.5612 F.S., notice is hereby given 
that the Volusia County Supervisor of Elections will conduct 
public, pre-election tests of the automatic tabulating equipment 
used for early voting and at the polls.  
 

Public Logic & Accuracy Testing (L&A) 

Date:   October 14, 2024 – NEW DATE 

Time:   9 am 

Location: Supervisor of Elections Office 
 1750 S. Woodland Blvd. 
 DeLand   

 

The tests are open to the public and all are welcome to attend. 
 
 

 
  

1750 S. Woodland Blvd., DeLand, FL 32720-7915 
(386) 736-5930    FAX (386) 822-5715 

www.VolusiaElections.gov 
 

If your signature has changed, please update your signature by completing a new Florida voter registration application. 
It is important to keep your signature updated, so that ballots and/or petition signatures can be counted. 

Para información en español, llame al 386-736-5930. 

http://www.volusiaelections.gov/



